
Revised 5/6/11 

 
 
VARIANCE REVIEW STANDARDS ZONING ORDINANCE SECTION 15.04 (E) (2) 

 
Dimensional or other non-use variances shall not be granted by the Zoning Board of Appeals 
unless it can be determined that all of the following facts and conditions exist: 
 
a) Exceptional characteristics of property for which the variance is sought make compliance with 

dimensional requirements substantially more difficult than would be the case for the great 
majority of properties in the same zoning district. Characteristics of property which shall be 
considered include exceptional narrowness, shallowness, smallness, irregular shape, 
topography, vegetation and other similar characteristics.  

b) The characteristics which make compliance with dimensional requirements difficult must be 
related to the premises for which the variance is sought, not some other location. 

c) The characteristics which make compliance with the dimensional requirements shall not be of 
a personal nature.  

d) The characteristics which make compliance with dimensional requirements difficult must not 
have been created by the current or a previous owner.  

e) The proposed variance will not be harmful or alter the essential character of the area in which 
the property is located, will not impair an adequate supply of light and air to adjacent property, 
or unreasonably increase the congestion in public streets, or increase the danger of fire or 
endanger the public safety, or unreasonably diminish or impair established property value 
within the surrounding area, or in any other respect impair the public health, safety, comfort, 
morals or welfare of the inhabitants of the City. 



April 2010 
 

BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS 
 
The Board of Zoning Appeals is a group of seven of your neighbors or peers appointed 
by City Council to pass judgment on requests for variances and other matters that are 
brought before them.  A variance is a relaxation of the literal provisions of the Zoning 
Ordinance. Petitioners must indicate a hardship or practical difficulty running with the 
land that would warrant the granting of the variance. 
 

PROCEDURE 
 
The Board will hear the items in the order that they appear on the agenda.  When an 
item is called, the Chairman will verify that the petitioner is present. Then the City 
Administration will summarize the facts of the case.  The petitioner will then be given an 
opportunity to address the Board to explain the justification for the action requested. 
 
After the petitioner makes their presentation, and answers any questions that the Board 
may have, the Chairman will open the Public Hearing.  Any person wishing to speak on 
the request should raise their hand and when recognized by the Chairman, come up to 
the podium and sign in on the sheet provided.  The speaker should identify themselves 
with name and address, indicate their relationship to the property in question (i.e. next 
door neighbor, live behind the property, etc.) and state whether they are in favor of or 
against the variance request and give reasons for their opinion.  Comments must be 
directed through the Chairman.  Comments should be kept as brief as possible and 
closely pertain to the matter under consideration.  Only one person will be recognized 
by the Chairman to speak at one time. 
 
At the conclusion of public comments the Chairman will close the Public Hearing.  Once 
the Public Hearing is closed, no other public comment will be taken unless in response 
to a specific question by a member of the Board.  The Board will then make a motion to 
approve, deny, or table (delay action) the request.  In order for the request to pass a 
minimum of four votes for approval are needed.  If the request is not granted, the 
applicant has the right to appeal the Board’s decision to Oakland County Circuit Court. 
 



INTRODUCTIONS 

Chairman introduces staff and Board members.  Suggest starting with Recording 
Secretary and go counterclockwise. 



NOTICE: People with disabilities needing accommodations for effective participation in this meeting should contact the City Clerk by e-
mail at clerk@troymi.gov or by calling (248) 524-3317 at least two working days in advance of the meeting.  An attempt will be 
made to make reasonable accommodations. 

 

 ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 
 MEETING AGENDA 

     REGULAR MEETING 

 

David Lambert, Chair, and Michael Bartnik, Vice Chair 
Glenn Clark, Kenneth Courtney, William Fisher 

A. Allen Kneale, Thomas Strat 

   

May 17, 2011 7:30 P.M. Council Chamber 
   

 

1. ROLL CALL 

 

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES – April 19, 2011 

 
3. POSTPONED ITEMS 
 

A. VARIANCE REQUEST, MONSIGNOR ZOUHAIR TOMA KAJBOU, 2442 E. BIG 
BEAVER ROAD, ST. JOSEPH CHALDEAN CATHOLIC CHURCH – In order to 
construct an addition to the church and a new driveway: 1) An 8 foot variance 
from the requirement that the addition be set back 50 feet from the west property 
line, 2) a 43 foot variance from the requirement that the proposed driveway be 
set back at least 50 feet from the west property line, and 3) a variance from the 
requirement that a landscaped berm be provided between the proposed driveway 
and the west property line.   
 
SECTION:  10.30.04 (B), (E), (F) 
 

B. VARIANCE REQUEST, MINAL GADA AND ASHISH MANEK, 4820 
LIVERNOIS – In order to split the subject parcel into 3 separate parcels, a 15 foot 
variance to the required 100 foot lot width requirement for 2 of the proposed 
parcels. 
 
SECTION:  30.10.02 

500 W. Big Beaver 
Troy, MI  48084 
(248) 524-3364 
www.troymi.gov 

planning@troymi.gov 

mailto:clerk@ci.troy.mi.us�
http://www.troymi.gov/�


NOTICE: People with disabilities needing accommodations for effective participation in this meeting should contact the City Clerk by e-
mail at clerk@troymi.gov or by calling (248) 524-3317 at least two working days in advance of the meeting.  An attempt will be 
made to make reasonable accommodations. 

 

 

 
4. COMMUNICATIONS 
 
 
5. PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
 
6. MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS  - ELECTION OF OFFICERS 
 
 
7. ADJOURNMENT 
 

mailto:clerk@ci.troy.mi.us�


NOTICE: People with disabilities needing accommodations for effective participation in this meeting should contact the City Clerk by e-
mail at clerk@troymi.gov or by calling (248) 524-3317 at least two working days in advance of the meeting.  An attempt will be 
made to make reasonable accommodations. 

 

 

 
4. COMMUNICATIONS 
 
 
5. PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
 
6. MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS  - ELECTION OF OFFICERS 
 
 
7. ADJOURNMENT 
 

mailto:clerk@ci.troy.mi.us�


BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS MEETING -- DRAFT  APRIL 19, 2011 

1 
 

The Board of Zoning Appeals meeting was called to order by Chair Lambert at 7:30 p.m. on 
April 19, 2011, in the Council Chamber of the Troy City Hall. 
 
1. ROLL CALL 

 
Present 
Michael Bartnik, Vice Chair 
Glenn Clark 
Kenneth Courtney 
William Fisher 
A. Allen Kneale 
David Lambert, Chair 
Thomas Strat 
 
Also Present 
Paul Evans, Zoning and Compliance Specialist 
Susan Lancaster, Assistant City Attorney 
Stuart Filler, Recording Secretary 

 
Chair Lambert reviewed the meeting procedure and introduced the Board members and staff. 
Mr. Strat is the Board liaison to the Planning Commission. Chair Lambert said that a new 
Zoning Ordinance was adopted last night and will soon go into effect. 
 
2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 

Resolution #BZA 2011-04-18 
Moved by Bartnik 
Seconded by Strat 
 
MOVED, To approve the March 15, 2011, regular meeting minutes with the following 
corrections: 
 

p. 3 -  after “Ordinance Section 39.10.03” and the sentence on the City staff 
presentation: delete the following paragraph and the part of the third paragraph 
before “appellant Harry Kwon; 
p. 3 -  insert a period after “and to Sunoco, to all concerned,” and delete the 
remainder of the sentence; resume at “The wood portion is removable”; 
p. 4 -  replace “Mr. Bartnik said the wall” with “A Board member said the wall”;  
p. 4 -  replace “too small for a condo” with “too small for a site condo.” 

 
Yes: All present (7) 
 
MOTION CARRIED 

      _________________________________ 
 

 



BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS MEETING -- DRAFT  APRIL 19, 2011 
 

2 
 

Resolution #BZA 2011-04-19 
Moved by Courtney 
Seconded by Clark 
 
MOVED, To postpone resumption of the hearing on 4820 Livernois (Agenda item 3C) to 
May 17, 2011, as the petitioner has requested. 
 
Chair Lambert asked who was present for that item, and an individual present for that item 
chose to come back next month rather than comment tonight on the motion on the floor. 
 
Vote on the motion on the floor. 
 
Yes: All present (7) 

 
MOTION CARRIED. 
 
 
3.  POSTPONED ITEMS  

 
A. VARIANCE REQUEST, HARRY KWON, 38921 DEQUINDRE

 

 - A variance from 
the requirement that the required obscuring wall along the west property line be 
constructed of common or face brick, or of poured or precast masonry or 
decorative block, in order to maintain the existing wood fence  

ORDINANCE SECTION: 39.10.03 
 

Mr. Evans summarized the facts and history of the case. This continues the 
hearing that the Board adjourned on March 15, 2011, so that the applicant could 
provide more documentation. The new Zoning Ordinance, however, which the 
City adopted yesterday, gives the applicant an alternative. Instead of masonry 
screening, the ordinance requires screening by means of plantings. Plantings of 
the required type and distances apart could be administratively approved and 
would satisfy the ordinance without the need for a variance. The appellant could 
replace the wood portion with masonry under the old zoning ordinance, or with 
plantings under the new ordinance. Mr. Evans pointed out on the City GIS map 
where the Sunoco pipeline appears to be located in the area.   
 
Appellant Harry Kwon said the easement documents prohibit any “permanent 
structure.” Sunoco Pipeline L.P. holds that this excludes any masonry wall across 
the easement but that it permits wooden fencing. Of the 125 foot rear property 
line, Mr. Kwon said the wood fence portion is about 20 feet or the approximate 
width of the easement. 
 
Mr. Bartnik referred to a November 25, 2005 City Legal Department opinion, and 
Mr. Evans confirmed that is part of the public record of this hearing. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING OPENED. 



BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS MEETING -- DRAFT  APRIL 19, 2011 
 

3 
 

No one was present to speak.  Chair Lambert cited one letter on file that opposes 
the request. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING CLOSED. 
 
Assistant City Attorney Lancaster and Board members reviewed documents 
pertaining to the case. Assistant City Attorney Lancaster said that all the practical 
questions cannot be answered definitively because they involve actions or 
inactions by another party or parties as well as factual issues. It appears, 
however, that the documents pertaining to the private easement, at least as 
understood by the easement holder, prohibit a “structure: in the easement, and 
that they hold that a concrete wall is a “structure.” 

 
Resolution #BZA 2011-04-20 
Moved by Bartnik 
Seconded by Kneale 
 
MOVED, To grant a permanent variance to allow the appellant to keep an 
existing portion of 6 foot tall wood fencing in lieu the required masonry wall; 
 
Preliminary Findings: That this variance: 
 

• Relates only to the property in question; 
 

• Would not be contrary to the public interest; 
 

• Would not permit the establishment of a prohibited use; 
 

• Would not cause an adverse effect on properties in the vicinity or zoning 
district; and 

 
• That the appellant has demonstrated a practical difficulty, in that it would 

be unnecessarily burdensome to conform by means of masonry 
construction that would violate a recorded  private easements; 
 

Special Finding: 
 

• That the practical difficulty results from an unusual characteristic of the 
property, which consists of the 1913 and 1942 Sunoco Pipeline L.P. 
easement. 
 

Discussion of the motion on the floor. 
 
Chair Lambert said that trees or shrubs, as permitted and mandated by the new 
Zoning Ordinance would look better than the existing wooden fencing, which 
some communications to the Board call an eyesore. 
 



BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS MEETING -- DRAFT  APRIL 19, 2011 
 

4 
 

Mr. Clark agreed that the neighbors would prefer an alternative to the existing 
wood fence and said that the Board cannot guarantee that the fence, which is in 
good condition, would never deteriorate, even if the Board made maintenance a 
condition and even though the ordinances require maintenance. 
 
Mr. Kneale said that the best option for uniformity of appearance would be to 
complete the concrete wall, but that he would support the motion rather than 
impose the additional costs of the owner’s removing the fence and planting 
shrubbery. 

 
Vote on the motion on the floor. 
 
Yes: Bartnik, Fisher, Kneale 
No: Clark, Courtney, Lambert, Strat 
 
MOTION FAILED 3-4. 
 

 
Mr. Evans said Mr. Kwon should contact the Planning Department, since the previous variance 
has expired. 
 
Assistant City Attorney Lancaster said that Mr. Kwon should contact the easement holder to 
see whether they will approve the screen wall due to the denial of a variance tonight. 
 
Mr. Kwon asked whether he is allowed to replace the entire existing masonry wall with shrubs, 
and requested a City letter citing the ordinance that he can show to the easement holder. Mr. 
Evans agreed to assist. 
 
      _________________________________ 
 

B. VARIANCE REQUEST, MONSIGNOR ZOUHAIR TOMA KAJBOU, 2442 E. BIG 
BEAVER ROAD, ST. JOSEPH CHALDEAN CATHOLIC CHURCH - In order to 
construct an addition to the church and a new driveway: 1) An 8 foot variance 
from the requirement that the addition be set back 50 feet from the west property 
line; 2) a 43 foot variance from the requirement that the proposed driveway be 
set back at least 50 feet from the west property line; and 3) a variance from the 
requirement that a landscaped berm be provided between the proposed driveway 
and the west property line.  
ORDINANCE SECTIONS: 10.30.04 (B), (E), (F) 
 
Mr. Evans summarized the facts and the history of the case.  This matter has not 
yet been heard by the Board as it was postponed from March 15, 2011 at the 
request of the applicant.   
 
Mr. Evans advised the Planning Commission took no action at special use 
approval and site plan review held January 11, 2011, pending the petitioner’s 
seeking appropriate variances. 



BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS MEETING -- DRAFT  APRIL 19, 2011 
 

5 
 

 
 
Mr. Evans confirmed that the apparently vacant land to the south of the property 
is City owned. 
 
Ghassan Abdelnour, of G.A.V & Associates, Inc., Architects, 31471 Northwestern 
Highway, Farmington Hills, said that the improvements are part of a growing 
church community’s effort to deal with traffic and circulation issues The effort has 
included rescheduling the interval between services and construction of a second 
church in Sterling Heights. The issue is traffic accumulating on Big Beaver. The 
property has two vehicle exits but only one vehicle entrance.  
 
Its 321 parking spaces exceed the requirement, which is 267, but they take too 
long to fill. The requirement is one space for every three building occupants; 
building capacity is 800.  
 
They have met with Planning, Building, and Police  
Departments, the Planning Commission and the neighbors about the need for a 
second entrance drive on the west side, about the landscaped area to the south, 
and about traffic circulation, and are still working on these three things. 
 
Architect Abdelnour continued. Fr. Kajbou withdrew the plan for a second drop-
off area on the west side that would have eliminated a bottleneck where a line 
forms at the main entrance. That was in response to community concerns. The 
vestibule is now a minor feature to add a cover over an existing doorway. Also in 
response to concerns, Msgr. Kajbou had them add a curve in the driveway as a 
safeguard against headlight glare, even though most masses are in the daytime. 
More trees have been added to the landscape site plan for the south end to 
provide more screening from traffic lanes. They can add still more trees. Another 
suggestion that was implemented is for photoelectric sensors at the concrete 
separation wall to guarantee that lights go out in accord with City Code. The 
dialogue with the City and the neighbors continues. 
 
Appellant Msgr. Zouhair Kajbou, Pastor of St. Joseph Chaldean Catholic Church, 
2442 East Big Beaver Road, said that they have improved the spacing of the 
services, have added more services to reduce human congestion, and have 
added three churches in five years. But the traffic congestion entering from Big 
Beaver causes hardship to the neighbors as well as church members. 
 
He discussed reasons contributing to a full parking lot, possible alternatives 
involving modifying the existing parking lot, and the Church’s efforts to 
communicate with Wexford Condominium residents,  
 
Mr. Bartnik asked about changes in the proposal that occurred after the 
January 12 Planning Commission hearing. Architect Abdelnour said that a drop-
off area at the back of the west side of the building is gone, along with a few 
minor revisions.   



BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS MEETING -- DRAFT  APRIL 19, 2011 
 

6 
 

 
Mr. Bartnik said that the several homes to the west are so close that one can see 
why the homeowners would be very concerned about a driveway there. 
 
Mr. Bartnik asked about a new west entrance with the driveway and drop-
off/vestibule on the north side instead of the west side of the building. The 
appellant advised that substantial changes, including revising the worship area, 
would have to be made to the church interior.  Architect Abdelnour said that most 
of the parking is south of the building, so that it would be difficult for people to 
walk from the south parking to a north entrance. In addition, there is no parking 
lot outlet to the west, cars would face a dead end and maneuvering would be 
difficult.   
 
Mr. Clark acknowledged the effort to reduce impact on the condos on major 
holidays, including using shuttle buses, and asked about other alternatives. The 
appellant said the shuttle buses come from the Lowes around the corner, where 
they have an agreement for major holiday parking. New churches or new 
Chaldean services are offered at 3 other off site area locations, with another 
pending. There are more volunteer parking guides. Together with these steps, 
the site improvements should eliminate 75% of the problem.   
 
The applicant noted that the Church contributes towards paying for Troy Police 
support on major holidays.   
 
Mr. Kneale asked if second drive entrance connecting the north to the south 
parking between the church and the rectory building has been explored. The 
appellant advised there is a storm sewer easement between the buildings, that 
creating the drive would result in a loss of existing parking spaces, and that a 
new proposed west entrance would eliminate the need for such a drive.  .  
 
Mr. Fisher asked whether passengers would be dropped off at the new west 
entranceway. The appellant said no. They do proposed to expand the existing 
double door on the east side to facilitate additional drop offs. 
 
Mr. Courtney asked about enlarging the existing northeast exit and converting 
the central two-lanes from entrance and exit into a two-lane entrance with no exit. 
The appellant advised they believe two exits allow cars to leave the site faster, 
clearing the way for other cars to enter rather than being delayed on the road.   
 
Chair Lambert noted that Troy Police Department Lieutenant. Dave Livingston is 
here at the request of the appellant.  Lt. Livingston said that his main role is to let 
the Board know that the parish is doing all it can to reduce holiday and special 
event backup onto Big Beaver, which sometimes extends all the way to John R. 
The parish pays for five officers or more, who help with this public safety 
concern. 
 



BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS MEETING -- DRAFT  APRIL 19, 2011 
 

7 
 

Officers have helped with the high volume traffic for eight years to his knowledge, 
and he agrees that having a single entrance drive slows access., He believes 
removing the proposed drop-off point on the proposed new driveway, will help  
eastbound Big Beaver traffic enter the site faster. 
 
He believes other causes of congestion include: the existing drop-off point just 
north of the handicapped area; and people waiting around after services to 
fellowship with friends arriving for the next service. The overflow vacant lot to the 
south is sometimes soft and thus cannot always be used. The church has 
staggered the schedule and has arranged for extra off-site parking. He discussed 
additional traffic control measures utilized for Church events.  
 
In response to a question by Mr. Strat, he opined is that a traffic light that would 
force westbound traffic to wait would not be cost justified.    
 
He believes another entranceway would help. Chair Lambert asked whether 
there could be a new entranceway without a new driveway along the west 
property line. Lieutenant. Livingston said that there could, but it might increase 
the rate of entry by 33% rather than 100%. The problem is getting traffic to the 
south parking area without a bottleneck.   
 

PUBLIC HEARING OPENED 
 

Chair Lambert opened the public hearing. 
 

Supporting, Beth C. Turner, 2924 and 2926 Roundtree Drive.  , Opposed, 
Shannon Duke, 2930 Roundtree, with concerns that people will use the proposed 
west building entrance.   
Opposing, Ed Piché, 2615 Parasol Drive, secretary of the Morel East 
Homeowners Association, questioned what is next step if proposed measures 
are ineffectiv 
 
Opposed, Charles Pelzer, 2878 Roundtree Drive, believes some drivers will use 
a driveway to drop off passengers despite their intent, driveway as proposed is 
too close to condo residences 
 
Opposed, Stanley Pilchowski, 2993 Roundtree, spoke in detail to the effect that a 
second driveway does nothing to shorten overlong service times and does 
nothing to stop the church from overcrowding, which he believes are the causes 
of the congestion. 
 
Supporting, Susan Kattula, 5310 Dickson, Sterling Heights, said that she is a 24-
year parish council member speaking as a church member and volunteer about 
adjustments that the church has made to minimize traffic and congestion.  This 
includes an increase in parish membership from 30 families to 30,000 persons, 
adding masses on weekends and evenings, volunteer parking guides and hiring 



BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS MEETING -- DRAFT  APRIL 19, 2011 
 

8 
 

the Police Department, and relocating Its 800-participant catechism program to 
rental space off site. 
 
Mr. Bartnik asked the Appellant how the City could approve a driveway that 
carries ten, or fifty or more cars, perhaps several times weekly, that would be so 
close to several private homes. A person standing by the 4 foot wall can almost 
look into the residences. This is an imposition on their privacy. 
 
The appellant said that there have been no incidents and that the proposed 
driveway would be for vehicular traffic that does not stop, only. The 4 foot wall 
screens people seated in cars, and enhanced landscaping and shrubs, as shown 
in the landscape site plan will designed to screen out both glare and sightlines.  
 
Mr. Bartnik said it is doubtful whether any plantings can protect nearby homes 
from traffic noise, etc., as well as a 50 foot setback. The appellant said there are 
four houses that are newly affected. The others are already alongside the parking 
lot, exposed to hundreds of cars moving and slamming doors. Relieving traffic 
congestion has costs, and the appellants are willing to pay but would not 
encroach on the neighbors’ privacy or comfort.  
 
In response to a question, the appellant repeated that the south half of the 
church is really a separate building that cannot become a primary entrance, 
because it would require demolishing several walls and the resulting hallway 
would be too long. 
 
Opposing, Sam Daya, 2541 Marcus Drive, offered technical reasons why the 
proposed entrance drive would not solve the traffic problems and suggested 
widening the existing entranceway. 
 
Opposing, Samuel Mitchell, 2914 Roundtree Drive, said that he performs the 
Wexford condo maintenance and observed that there is very little traffic in the 
condo driveway along the separation wall, He is concerned that a driveway could 
drive down the property values and that 4 feet is too narrow a space for trees a 
driveway and the existing wall. 
 
Chair Lambert noted one letter of support and three letters in opposition on file. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING CLOSED 
 
Responding to Chair Lambert’s question, the appellant said that building another 
church could afford some relief through reduced church membership but that the 
need remains to reduce the vehicle backup onto Big Beaver, even though it 
happens only a few times per year. 
 
 

 
Resolution #BZA 2011-04-21 



BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS MEETING -- DRAFT  APRIL 19, 2011 
 

9 
 

Moved by Bartnik 
Seconded by Kneale 
 
MOVED, To deny the request, because the proposed driveway along the western 
edge would cause an adverse effect on the properties in the immediate vicinity, 
based on the testimony and exhibits. 
 
MOTION SUPERSEDED by postponement  Resolution #BZA 2011-04-22. 

      _________________________________ 
 
Resolution #BZA 2011-04-22 
Moved by Courtney 
Seconded by Clark 
 
MOVED, To postpone the item to May 17, 2011, to enable the appellant to 
consult for further traffic engineering advice. 
 
Discussion of the motion on the floor. 
 
Mr. Evans suggested if one month was insufficient time for the Applicant, the 
Board, at the May 17, 2011 meeting, could extend the postponement further. 
 
Vote on the motion on the floor. 
 
Yes:  Clark, Courtney, Fisher, Lambert, Strat  
No: Bartnik, Kneale 
 
MOTION CARRIED 5-2. 

 
 

      _________________________________ 
 
 

C. VARIANCE REQUEST, MINAL GADA AND ASHISH MANEK, 4820 
LIVERNOIS - In order to split the subject parcel into 3 separate parcels, a 15 foot 
variance to the required 100 foot lot width requirement for 2 of the proposed 
parcels. (Hearing adjourned March 15, 2011, to enable the appellants to 
research the viability of alternatives.) 

 
ORDINANCE SECTION: 39.10.02 
 
ADJOURNED TO MAY 17, 2011, per Resolution #BZA 2011-04-18, above at 
page 2. 

       _________________________________ 
 
 
4. HEARING OF NEW CASES  



BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS MEETING -- DRAFT  APRIL 19, 2011 
 

10 
 

 
A.  PERMISSION REQUEST, TIMOTHY J. LeROY, SUBURBAN MOTORS 

COMPANY, INC. 1810 MAPLELAWN — Permission to place a temporary sales 
trailer on the site while the permanent building is undergoing renovations.  

  
SECTION: 43.80.00 (C)  
 
Mr. Evans summarized the facts of the case  
 
Applicant Sam Gendler, Suburban Collection, 1795 Maplelawn, said that he and 
Timothy LeRoy coordinated on the temporary sales trailer. It would be smaller 
than the permanent sales area but large enough to accommodate one porter and 
seven sales people. The trailer has two pairs of offices on either side of a central 
open area; it has drinkable water, bathroom facilities, and utilities and data lines. 
It will be situated about 50 feet from the permanent building, in the area of the 
current used car inventory.  
 
Assistant City Attorney Lancaster said that a temporary permission has a lesser 
standard than the practical difficulty standard that applies to variances. 
 
The applicant said that February 2012 is the estimated time for the completion of 
these major renovations and the retirement of the trailer.  
 
PUBLIC HEARING OPENED 
 
No one was present to speak.  Chair Lambert noted that the Board received one 
letter, which is in support of the application. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING CLOSED 
 
Resolution #BZA 2011-04-23 
Moved by Clark 
Seconded by Fisher 
 
MOVED, To approve the request for up to two years. 

Discussion on the motion on the floor. 
 
Assistant City Attorney Lancaster advised that a permission grant motion does 
not necessarily have to include a set of findings. 
 
Vote on the motion on the floor. 
   
Yes: All present (7) 
 
MOTION CARRIED   

      _________________________________ 



BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS MEETING -- DRAFT  APRIL 19, 2011 
 

11 
 

 
 
B.  VARIANCE REQUEST, ALEJANDRO M. NOGOY for A. M. NOGOY 

CONSTRUCTION, 4951 SOMERTON DRIVE — In order to remove the existing 
deck and build an addition to the home in the same location, a 5 foot variance to 
the required 40 foot rear yard setback.  

   
 SECTION: 30.10.04  
 

Mr. Evans summarized the facts of the case.  Mr. Bartnik established that the 
required public hearing notices went out, including to the Troy Swim Club 
immediately to the west, and they did not comment. 

Appellant Alejandro Nogoy, Nogoy Construction, 3232 Helena Drive, said that 
the property owners hired him to do the improvements per the specifications and 
drawings, as well as the explanatory essay submitted with the application. 

PUBLIC HEARING OPENED 

No one was present to speak.  Chair Lambert noted that the two letters received 
both support a variance.  

PUBLIC HEARING CLOSED 

Resolution #BZA 2011-04-24 
Moved by Bartnik 
Seconded by Courtney 
 
MOVED, To grant the proposed variance. 

Preliminary Findings: That this variance: 
 

• Would not be contrary to the public interest; 
 

• Would not permit the establishment of a prohibited use; 
 

• Would not cause any adverse effect on properties in the immediate vicinity 
or  zoning district; and 

 
• Relates only to the property described in the application; 

 
Special Finding: 

 
• That the public health, safety and welfare will not be negatively affected; 

 
Vote on the motion on the floor. 
   
Yes: All present (7) 



BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS MEETING -- DRAFT  APRIL 19, 2011 
 

12 
 

 
MOTION CARRIED  

      _________________________________ 
 
 
5.  COMMUNICATIONS 
 

There were no communications. 
 
6.  PUBLIC COMMENT  
 

Appellant Ashish Manek thanked the Board for deferring Item 3C to May. 

7.  MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS  
 

Chair Lambert said that Board officers are elected next month. 

Mr. Bartnik asked for a workshop on the newly adopted Zoning Ordinance about to go 
into effect. Mr. Evans agreed to provide some information and suggested a study 
session for the Board an hour before the May 17, 2011, meeting.  

Mr. Strat suggested on-line update information. 

Chair Lambert welcomed Assistant City Attorney Lancaster. 

8. ADJOURNMENT 
 

The Board of Zoning Appeals meeting adjourned at 11:31 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted,  
 
 
____________________________________ 
David Lambert, Chair 
 

 
____________________________________ 
Stuart Filler, Recording Secretary      /sf 4-28 



3. POSTPONED ITEMS 
 

A. VARIANCE REQUEST, MONSIGNOR ZOUHAIR TOMA KAJBOU, 2442 
E. BIG BEAVER ROAD, ST. JOSEPH CHALDEAN CATHOLIC CHURCH 
– In order to construct an addition to the church and a new driveway: 1) An 
8 foot variance from the requirement that the addition be set back 50 feet 
from the west property line, 2) a 43 foot variance from the requirement that 
the proposed driveway be set back at least 50 feet from the west property 
line, and 3) a variance from the requirement that a landscaped berm be 
provided between the proposed driveway and the west property line.   
 
SECTION:  10.30.04 (B), (E), (F) 

 















 

   

R e s i d e n t i a l  

C o m m e r c i a l  

I n d u s t r i a l  

  

 
31471 Northwestern Highway, Suite 2 
Farmington Hills, Michigan 48334-2575 
Phone 248-985-9101 
Fax 248-985-9105 

720 Ann Arbor, Ste. 312 
  Flint, Michigan 48502 

Phone: 810-238-9140 
  Fax: 810-238-9142 

Website:  GAVASSOCIATES.COM 

 
 

Architects /  Engineers /   Planners 

February 10, 2011 

 

Mr. Paul Evans 

City of Troy Planning Department 

500 W. Big Beaver Road 

Troy, MI 48084  

 

RE: St. Joseph’s Chaldean Catholic Church 

       2442 E. Big Beaver Road 

       Troy, MI 48083 

          

Mr. Paul Evans, 

 

We are requesting variances for the following items in regards to the Troy Zoning Ordinance 

Section 6.21, subsections E and F: 

 

1. The proposed vestibule relates to subsection E, which states that there shall be a minimum 
of a 50’-0” side yard setback. The proposed vestibule area will encroach on the setback by 

approximately 7’-6”, which we are asking for a variance on. This new vestibule area would 

serve as a covered area for the rear entry door. 

2. The proposed drive relates to subsection F, which states that the side yard area abutting a 
residential district will be maintained as open landscaped area. The proposed new drive will 

violate this part of the ordinance, which we are asking for a variance on. The new drive will 

conform to the landscape requirements set forth in the zoning ordinance. This drive will 

alleviate the congestion and traffic on Big Beaver because it will become a second entrance 

to the site. The current entrance has a drop off area which tends to create backups onto Big 

Beaver. The new drive does not have a drop off area and will be a straight access to the 

parking lot at the rear of the site. 

 

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions or concerns. (248-985-9101) 

Thank you. 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

    

Dan Swiontoniowski 

Project Manager 





evanspm
Polygon



evanspm
Oval













evanspm
Oval



evanspm
Oval



 
 
 

 Date:  December 20, 2010 
 
 

Preliminary Site Plan 

For 

City of Troy, Michigan 

 
 
 
 
Applicant: Monsignor Zouhair Toma Kajbou 
 
Project Name: St. Joseph Chaldean Catholic Church Renovations 
 
Plan Date: Submitted to Troy Planning Department December 3, 2010 
 
Location: 2442 East Big Beaver Road 
 
Zoning: R1-E and RM-1  
 
Action Requested: Preliminary Site Plan Approval 
 
Required Information: Deficiencies noted 
 
 
PROJECT AND SITE DESCRIPTION 
 
We are in receipt of a preliminary site plan submittal for the renovation of an existing church 
property. The project proposes several significant changes, including a new access drive to Big 
Beaver Road, a new drop-off area and circulation route, two small building additions and 
renovations, and renovations to an outdoor area with a grotto.   
 
Location of Subject Property: 
The property is located on the south side of Big Beaver Road, between John R Road and 
Dequindre Road. 
 

Size of Subject Property: 
The parcel is 5.712 acres. 
 



St. Joseph Church, December 20, 2010 

2 

Proposed Uses of Subject Parcel: 
The applicant proposes to continue using the site as a church. 
 
Current Use of Subject Property: 
The subject property is currently a church.   
 
Current Zoning: 
The property is currently split-zoned.  The east portion of the site is zoned R-1E, Single Family 
Residential District, and the west portion is zoned RM-1, Multiple Family Residential District, 
Low Rise. 
 
Zoning Classification of Adjacent Parcels and Current Land Use:  
North: (across Big Beaver) R-1E, Single Family Residential District; single family homes 
West: RM-1, Multiple Family Residential District, Low Rise; single and multiple family 
residential homes 
South: RM-1, Multiple Family Residential District, Low Rise; single and multiple family 
residential homes; and R-1E, Single Family Residential District; vacant property and a detention 
basin. 
East: R-1E, Single Family Residential District; single family homes 
 
BUILDING LOCATION AND SITE ARRANGEMENT 
 

The existing church is located on the west side of the overall site.  There are two additional large 
buildings containing a rectory, office, small hall (central building) and a large hall (east building). 
The site is accessed via two driveways, one at the center fo the lot and another (right-turn only) at 
the east end of the lot.  A central driveway provides access to the majority of parking, witch is 
located south of the buildings, although some parking also exists along Big Beaver, north of the 
buildings.  The primary components of site arrangement are not proposed to be altered, only 
added to, as we will describe in the site access and circulation section of this review. 
 

Items to be Addressed: None   
 

AREA, WIDTH, HEIGHT, SETBACKS 
 

The conditions for special use approval for a church are established in Section 10.30.04.  There 
are several dimensional requirements that must be considered here.  First, the setbacks for all side 
of the project are 50 feet, which is a greater setback requirement that most uses in the R1-E and 
RM-1 Districts.  Second, a church requires a minimum of 120 feet of frontage on a major 
thoroughfare. Third, parking is not permitted in a required yard that is adjacent a public street, 
nor is parking permitted adjacent to residentially zoned property. 
 
Several elements of this site do not comply with all these requirements, but this is due to the 
existing church having been developed prior to the adoption of those requirements.  Applicable 
subsections of Section 10.30.04. state: 
 



St. Joseph Church, December 20, 2010 

3 

B. Front, side and rear yard setbacks shall be a minimum of fifty (50) feet. 
 
E. “Parking shall not be permitted in the required yards adjacent to any public street or 
adjacent to any land zoned for residential purposes, other than that which is developed or 
committed for uses other than the construction of residential dwellings. Such yards shall be 
maintained as landscaped open space. This landscaped yard area requirement related to parking 
areas  adjacent to residentially zoned land shall apply to parking areas for which site  plans 
were approved after July 1, 2000.” 
 
For the purposes of this review, we should note that parking does exist on the east, south, and 
west sides adjacent residential, within the required 50-foot yards (setbacks).  This is a condition 
which predates the original site plan, however, and it is specifically exempted in the Ordinance 
requirements (given that it was approved prior to July 1, 2000).  Therefore, this is a legal, 
conforming condition.  However, this does not exempt future changes or additions that require 
site plan review from complying with this requirement. 
 
Consequently, the proposed third access drive and drop-off area, which would cut through the 
landscaped area along the site’s west end that does not have parking currently, would violate the 
Ordinance as designed.  In other words, while the portions of the site that provide parking within 
the 50-foot setback were approved prior to July 1, 2000 and comply with the Ordinance, any new 
activity requiring site plan approval may not violate this setback and must comply, including the 
proposed.  Further, while the site plan is not dimensioned, it is clear that the proposed west 
vestibule entry also violates the setback rule here and is also not permitted without relief from a 
variance.  In order to permit the development of the vestibule, the access drive, and the drop off 
area, the applicant must appear before the Zoning Board of Appeals and obtain a variance from 
the minimum 50-foot setback adjacent residentially zoned properties for churches as established 
by Section 10.30.04.E. 
 
While height data has not been provided by the applicant, we can confirm that, based on 
observation made during a site visit, that the existing buildings do not exceed maximum 
requirements. 
 
Required and Provided Dimensions: 
Section 30.10.02 and special use provisions for churches require the following setbacks and 
height limits (all dimensions are estimated, as they were not provided on the plans): 
 



St. Joseph Church, December 20, 2010 

4 

 
Items to be Addressed: 1.) provide dimensional data. 2.) Obtain variances from dimensional 
deficiencies noted herein. 
 

PARKING 
 

Parking: 
The site plan indicates a total of 321 parking spaces which includes 13 barrier free parking 
spaces.  
   
Parking Calculations: 
The parking calculations provided by the applicant are as follows: 

 Required: Provided: 

Setbacks   

Front 

(north) 50 feet Approximately 50 feet to 
parking, 120 feet to building 

Side (existing) 

(west) 50 feet 

Approximately 50 feet to 
building, approximately 3 

feet to rear yard parking 

(conforming as it was 
approved prior to July 1, 

2000) 

Side (proposed) 

(west) 50 feet 
Approximately 5 feet to 

drive, approximately 37 to 

new vestibule 

Side 

(east) 50 feet 

Approximately 8 feet 

(conforming as it was 
approved prior to July 1, 

2000) 

Rear 

(south) 50 feet 

Approximately 232 feet to 
building, approximately 

10.5 feet to rear yard 

parking (conforming as it 
was approved prior to July 1, 

2000) 

Building Height 25 Feet, 2.5 stories 

Unknown (although this 
proposal does not 

alter/impact maximum 
height) 



St. Joseph Church, December 20, 2010 

5 

 
Required Provided 

One (1) space per 3 seats or 6 feet of 
bench seating in the main worship area.  

This church accommodates 800 seats and 
requires 267 spaces 

321 spaces 

Banquet room requires one space for each 
two persons capacity plus one for each 
employee for each ten seats.  This site’s 

banquet facilities accommodate 325 seats, 
requiring 163 guest spaces and 34 

employee spaces, for 196 total required 
spaces. 

Office space requires one space for every 
200 square feet of usable area.  This site 

has 1,000 square feet of office for 5 
required spaces. 

Rectory requires two spaces 

Total required spaces is 267 + 196 + 5 + 2 
= 470 spaces 

 
The site is technically deficient in parking.  However, the uses on the site do not occur 
concurrently.  The banquet hall uses do not take place at the same time as services.  The banquet 
use required 196 spaces, well under the provided 321.  The Church itself requires 267 spaces, 
also under the provided 321.  Further, the proposed improvements do not affect the capacity of 
the site and this is a previously existing nonconformity that functions in its current configuration.  
Consequently, we have no reservations with regard to parking.. 
 
Items to be Addressed: None.   
 
SITE ACCESS AND CIRCULATION 
 
Proposed Circulation: 
The site is accessed via two existing driveways.  The plan would add a third at the extreme west 
end of the property.  We do not necessarily oppose the third driveway, and defer to the City 
engineer in this regard.  However, as noted elsewhere in this review the significant drive, 
vestibule, and drop-ff area in the required landscaped setback along the west side of the building 
violates the Ordinance and must be removed or a variance must be obtained to allow it to 
proceed. 
 
Sidewalks:  
The site has an 8-foot wide sidewalk along its Big Beaver Road frontage and sidewalks 
throughout the site.  The site plan should incorporate a sidewalk connection between Big Beaver 
and the buildings, however. 
 



St. Joseph Church, December 20, 2010 

6 

Items to be Addressed: 1.) Remove west driveway and improvements on west side of building or 
obtain variance to allow development in the setback. 2.) Provide sidewalk connection to the main 
road sidewalks.    
 
NATURAL RESOURCES 
 
The site is previously developed and contains no significant natural features, although there are 
mature landscaping elements.  The proposed plan would not impact any protected natural 
features, but would impact a mature landscaped area along the west side of the building.  Please 
see our landscaping and site access and circulation sections of this review for more information 
in this regard. 
 
Items to be Addressed: None. 
 
LANDSCAPING 
 
A landscape plan has been submitted, however it does not provide landscaping that takes into 
account the status of this project as a project requiring special use approval and does not take into 
consideration the specific use standards for churches. 
 
While the existing parking does not need to comply, the new improvements (were they 
authorized by a variance) on the west side would need to follow Ordinance requirements.  
Whenever the off-street parking is adjacent to land zoned and developed or developable for 
residential purposes, the parking area shall be screened from that adjacent residential area by the 
placement of a four feet six inch (4' 6") high landscaped earth berm. The top of the berm shall be 
landscaped with a minimum of a double row, ten (10) feet apart, of upright coniferous evergreens 
(pine or spruce species, as acceptable to the Department of Parks and Recreation), five (5) to six 
(6) feet in height, twenty (20) feet on center, staggered ten (10) feet on center. 
 
Also, developments in the R1-B District that are not single family homes require a greenbelt and 
greenbelt trees.  They also require a minimum of 10% landscaped open space.  The project meets 
these standards. 
 
Items to be Addressed: Provide revised landscaping to comply with Ordinance requirements if a 
variance is obtained.  
 
LIGHTING 

 
The applicant has not provided a photometric plan for this project.  Full lighting details will be 
provided for final site plan approval.   
 
Items to be Addressed: None. 
 
SPECIAL USE  
 



St. Joseph Church, December 20, 2010 

7 

In the R1-E District, churches are permitted as a special use. This project would significantly 
alter the conditions of the original approval of this project and would impact adjacent properties. 
It contemplates improvements on the site that are within required setbacks adjacent residential 
properties and changes the plan that was approved for this property. As such, a special use permit 
must be issued for the revised site plan to allow the project to move forward, in accordance with 
Section 03.31.00.  We understand that the applicant has not submitted for special use approval at 
this time, but will provide the following brief comments for guidance for the applicant and 
Planning Commission as the project moves forward.  We will provide a full review of the site’s 
compliance with Special Use provisions once the applicant submits an application for special use 
approval. 
 
For any special use, according to Section 03.31.04, the Planning Commission shall review the 
request, supplementary materials either in support or opposition thereto, as well as the Planning 
Department’s report, at a Public Hearing established for that purpose, and shall either grant or 
deny the request, table action on the request, or grant the request subject to specific conditions. 
 
Use Standards 

 
The applicant should be aware that Section 10.30.04 lists several conditions for churches within 
the R1-E District (items labeled “not applicable” are not impacted by the application submitted 
and reviewed). They are as follows: 
 
A.  Buildings of greater than the maximum height allowed in Article XXX, "Schedule of 

Regulations", may be allowed provided that the front, side and rear yards are increased 
one (1) foot for each foot of building height which exceeds the maximum height allowed. 
(Rev. 07-10-2000) (Not applicable.) 

B.  Front, side and rear yard setbacks shall be a minimum of fifty (50) feet. (Deficiencies 

noted in the area, width, height and setbacks section of this review. Variances are 

required.) 

C.  The site shall be so located as to have at least one (1) property line abutting a Major 
Thoroughfare of not less than one hundred twenty (120) feet of right-of-way width, 
existing or proposed, and all ingress and egress to the site shall be directly onto such 
major thoroughfare or a marginal access service drive thereof, with the following 
exceptions: (Criteria met.) 

1.  The Planning Commission may permit access drives to streets or thoroughfares 
other than Major Thoroughfares, in those instances where they determine that 
such access would improve the traffic safety characteristics in the area of the site, 
while not negatively impacting adjacent residential properties. (Not applicable.) 

D.  One or more of the following locational criteria may be considered by the Planning 
Commission as a basis for approval or denial of proposals for church development:  

1.  Location at the intersection of two (2) Major Thoroughfares, each of which has a 
right-of-way width of at least one hundred twenty (120) feet (existing or 
proposed). (Not applicable.) 



St. Joseph Church, December 20, 2010 

8 

2.  Location abutting a Freeway right-of-way. (Not applicable.) 

3.  Location involving a total Major Thoroughfare frontage block (extending between 
two intersecting local streets). (Not applicable.) 

4.  Location where the site has at least one (1) property line, apart from its Major 
Thoroughfare frontage, in common with land which is developed, zoned, or 
otherwise committed for use other than the construction of One-Family 
Residential dwellings. (Not applicable.) 

 These criteria are intended, in part, to assure that the location of a church will 
not negatively impact the potential for the logical extension of single-family 
residential development in the adjacent area.  

E.  Parking shall not be permitted in the required yards adjacent to any public street or 
adjacent to any land zoned for residential purposes, other than that which is developed 
or committed for uses other than the construction of residential dwellings. Such yards 
shall be maintained as landscaped open space. This landscaped yard area requirement 
related to parking areas adjacent to residentially zoned land shall apply to parking areas 
for which site plans were approved after July 1, 2000. (Variance required to permit 

proposed activities in the side yard.) 

F.  Whenever the off-street parking is adjacent to land zoned and developed or developable 
for residential purposes, the parking area shall be screened from that adjacent 
residential area by the placement of a four feet six inch (4' 6") high landscaped earth 
berm. The top of the berm shall be landscaped with a minimum of a double row, ten (10) 
feet apart, of upright coniferous evergreens (pine or spruce species, as acceptable to the 
Department of Parks and Recreation), five (5) to six (6) feet in height, twenty (20) feet on 
center, staggered ten (10) feet on center. 

 This landscaped berm requirement shall apply to parking areas for which site plans were 
approved after July 1, 2000. The screening for parking areas established or proposed for 
construction before that date is permitted to be in the form of a continuous obscuring 
wall, four feet six inches (4’6”) in height, in accordance with the provisions of Article 
XXXIX, Environmental Provisions. This screenwall shall be provided at or adjacent to 
those sides of the parking area which lie adjacent to residentially zoned land. Such 
parking area screenwalls shall also be provided adjacent to residentially zoned land 
wherein the above-described landscaped berm requirement does not apply. (Not 
applicable.) 

G.  Whenever facilities such as community halls, fellowship or social halls, recreation 
facilities and other similar uses are proposed as incidental to the principal church or 
worship facility use, such secondary facilities shall not be constructed or occupied in 
advance of the sanctuary or principal worship area of the church complex. (Not 
applicable.) 

1.  The seating capacity of such incidental use areas shall not exceed that of the 
sanctuary or principal worship area of the church complex. (Not applicable.) 



St. Joseph Church, December 20, 2010 

9 

2.  Parking shall be provided for such incidental use areas at one-half (½) the rate of 
that required for the sanctuary or principal worship area, and shall be in addition 
to the parking required for the principal worship area. (Not applicable.) 

3.  Such incidental facilities must be used for church, worship, or religious education 
purposes, in a manner which is consistent with residential zoning and compatible 
with adjacent residential property. They shall not be used, leased or rented for 
commercial purposes. (Not applicable.) 

4.  Active indoor recreation facilities, such as gymnasiums, shall be located at least 
eighty (80) feet from any residentially zoned land, other than that which is 
developed or committed for uses other than the construction of residential 
dwellings. (Not applicable.) 

H.  All structures, appurtenances, and fixtures related to outdoor recreation purposes shall 
be located a minimum of one hundred (100) feet from any residentially zoned property, 
other than that which is developed or committed for uses other than the construction of 
residential dwellings. (Not applicable.) 

 
Standards of Approval 
Section 03.31.05 states that before approving any requests for Special Use Approval, the 
Planning Commission, or the City Council, where indicated, shall find that: 
 

1. The land use or activity being proposed shall be of such location, size and character as to 
be compatible with the orderly development or use of adjacent land and/or Districts. 

2. The land use or activity under consideration is within the capacity limitations of the 
existing or proposed public services and facilities which serve its location.  

 
These criteria will be evaluated once an application has been submitted.  
 
Items to be addressed: Submit an application for special use approval. 
 
SUBMITTAL REQUIREMENTS 
 
Section 3.43.01 establishes the requirements for preliminary site plan approval.  The only 
outstanding element required for site plan approval is full dimensions of setbacks. 

 
Items to be Addressed: Provide dimensions. 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
This project cannot move forward as designed without relief from the Ordinance.  Therefore, we 
recommend that the Planning Commission postpone action on the applicant’s request until such 
time as they can apply for and potentially obtain a series of variances from the Zoning Board of 
Appeals and to provide a revised application addressing the other items noted herein, and 
including a new application for special use approval. 
 



St. Joseph Church, December 20, 2010 

10 

 
 
 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – FINAL JANUARY 11, 2011 
  
 
 

2 
 

4. PUBLIC COMMENTS – Items not on the Agenda 
 
There was no one present who wished to speak. 
 

 
SPECIAL USE REQUEST 

 
5. PUBLIC HEARING – SPECIAL USE APPROVAL AND PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN 

REVIEW (File Number SU 385) – Proposed Additions to St. Joseph Chaldean 
Catholic Church, 2442 E. Big Beaver, South side of Big Beaver, East of John R, 
Section 25, Currently Zoned R-1E (One Family Residential) and RM-1 (Multiple 
Family Residential) Districts 
 
Mr. Branigan presented a summary of the proposed Special Use and Preliminary 
Site Plan application for St. Joseph Chaldean Catholic Church.  He specifically 
addressed the additional access drive on Big Beaver, the drive along the western 
portion of the property and the building improvements. 
 
Mr. Branigan reported the proposed project could not move forward without relief 
from the Zoning Ordinance.  Therefore, he recommended taking no action on the 
request to allow the petitioner to seek the appropriate variances from the Board of 
Zoning Appeals (BZA).  Mr. Branigan further indicated a revised application 
addressing items noted in the review and a new application for Special Use 
Approval would be required should the BZA grant the variances.   
 
Ghassan Abdelnour, project architect, of G.A.V & Associates, Inc., 31471 
Northwestern Highway, Farmington Hills, and Dawad A. Defouni, project engineer, 
of J.A.D. Engineering Services, 4197 Court Anthony, Waterford, were present to 
represent the petitioner. 
 
Mr. Abdelnour addressed the intent of the proposed plan to alleviate traffic 
congestion by providing better circulation and traffic flow.  He also addressed the 
proposed building improvements. 
 
The petitioner, Monsignor Zouhair Toma Kajbou, addressed the traffic congestion 
that results with church traffic, especially during holidays and special celebrations.  
He stated the church often uses the Troy Police Department services to assist in 
directing the traffic.  Fr. Kajbou addressed the size and makeup of the congregation 
and the service schedule. 
 
Discussion followed on: 
• Traffic circulation and flow. 
• Parking. 
• Existing and proposed drop off areas. 
• Traffic Engineer review. 
• Proof of difficulty of land / hardship required for granting variances. 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – FINAL JANUARY 11, 2011 
  
 
 

3 
 

• Potential for deceleration lane on Big Beaver. 
• Services schedule. 
• Notification to public of Public Hearing. 
 
 
PUBLIC HEARING OPENED 
 
Stanley Pilchowski of 2993 Roundtree, Troy, was present.  Mr. Pilchowski spoke in 
opposition of the proposed project.  He voiced concerns relating to the traffic, the 
proposed driveway and drop off area on the western portion of the property, lighting, 
noise and the public hearing notification process. 
 
Samuel Mitchell of 2914 Roundtree, Troy, was present.  Mr. Mitchell spoke in 
opposition of the proposed project.  He voiced concerns relating to the traffic, 
property values, lighting and noise.   
 
Charles Pelzer of 2878 Roundtree, Troy, was present.  Mr. Pelzer spoke in 
opposition of the proposed project.  He voiced concerns relating to the traffic, noise 
and lighting.  Mr. Pelzer indicated his bedroom window would face the proposed 
driveway on the western portion of the property and shared a photograph showing 
the view from his bedroom window. 
 
Sam Daya of 2541 Marcus, Troy, was present.  Mr. Daya spoke in opposition of the 
proposed project.  He voiced concerns with traffic and the public hearing notification 
process.   
 
David Livingston, City of Troy Police Lieutenant/Special Operations section, was 
present.  Lt. Livingston addressed the traffic congestion on Big Beaver Road with 
respect to the church services, daily activity, holidays and special celebrations.  He 
expressed appreciation for the efforts taken by the church to improve the flow and 
circulation of traffic.  Lt. Livingston said the Police Department would welcome any 
circulation design that alleviates the congestion.  Lt. Livingston briefly addressed the 
process to erect a traffic light. 
 
Fr. Kajbou addressed the schedule of weekday church activities and Sunday and 
holiday services.  He indicated the church’s willingness to go to the expense 
necessary to alleviate existing traffic problems. 
 
Brian King of 2884 Roundtree, Troy, was present.  Mr. King spoke in opposition of 
the proposed project.  He voiced concerns relating to the close proximity of the 
proposed driveway to the residential homes, lighting and property values.   
 
PUBLIC HEARING CLOSED 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – FINAL JANUARY 11, 2011 
  
 
 

4 
 

Discussion continued on: 
• Potential for deceleration lane. 
• Special Use standards applicable to site plan. 
• Photometrics plan; impact of vehicular and building lights to adjacent residential. 
• Landscaping. 
• City owned property to the south. 
 
 

OTHER BUSINESS 
 
6. DISTRIBUTION OF DRAFT CITY OF TROY ZONING ORDINANCE 

 
A hard copy of the Draft Zoning Ordinance was distributed to each Board member.   
 
Mr. Savidant briefly outlined the schedule to introduce the Draft Zoning Ordinance 
to other Boards and Commissions and the adoption process by the Planning 
Commission and the City Council. 
 
It was the consensus of the Board to place the Draft Zoning Ordinance as an 
agenda item for discussion on the January 25, 2011 Special/Study meeting.  Mr. 
Savidant asked members to submit in writing any suggestions or revisions for 
discussion at the meeting. 
 
 

7. ELECTION OF OFFICERS FOR THE YEAR 2011 
 
Chair Hutson asked for nominations from the floor for Chair. 
 
Mr. Schultz nominated Michael Hutson. 
 
Hearing no further nominations, Chair Hutson declared the nominations for the 
position of Chair closed.   
 
A voice vote was taken; all ayes, no nays. 
 
Mr. Hutson was announced as Chair. 
 
Chair Hutson asked for nominations from the floor for Vice Chair. 
 
Mr. Schultz nominated Mark Maxwell. 
Mr. Strat nominated Donald Edmunds. 
Mr. Edmunds nominated John Tagle. 
 
Hearing no further nominations, Chair Hutson declared the nominations for the 
position of Vice Chair closed. 



From: ritta hanna
To: Planning
Subject: Hearing for St Joseph Church
Date: Monday, March 14, 2011 11:57:58 PM

Your Honor,
 
       We would like to give you our vote for adding another
driveway.  We have been attending St. Joseph since it first
opened.  Year after year our chaldean community in the metro
detroit area is growing when we go to church on Sunday at
12:30 for mass leaving and entering is a hassle it about 20 min
entering the church and about 30 min leaving, we would like
to give our voice all 4 members of the Hanna family.  Our
address is 2857 Truffle Rd, Troy.  We appricate your time.
 
                                                              thank you for listening
                                                                                                                                    Hanna
family
 
   
 

mailto:hannaritta@yahoo.com
mailto:planning@troymi.gov


City of Troy Planning Department 
Public Hearing, March 15, 2011 
Subject:  St. Joseph’s Chaldean Catholic Church 
Construction of a new addition and new driveway 
 
 
March 9, 2011 
 
 
Planning Department: 
 
I am a resident of Wexford Park Homes. Although I do not live across from the church, 
the issues that we have had with the church affect all of us. 
 
The notice gives a brief description of what the church’s intentions are regarding the 
expansion. To my knowledge, there are at least two other churches located in the area 
within a ten mile radius with the intent to build another.  I realize that the Arab 
population has settled within all of the areas around Troy. Without knowing the big 
picture on the request for expansion at St. Joseph’s, is there not enough churches 
located within the surrounding areas to accommodate all of the parishioners? 
 
The church has caused too many traffic issues since it has been there. I cannot see 
where building a new driveway and adding an addition is going to ease this problem, 
only increase it. During holidays, the City of Troy has to block our drive off of Big Beaver 
and the turnarounds are blocked all the way South of John R. This causes issues for us 
and other drivers who use Big Beaver Rd. I don’t notice other churches causing the 
problems that St. Joseph’s does. The taxpayers pay for the time that your people take 
to block the road. However, I am not sure if we block our own drive or if Troy does it.  
 
Wexford Park Homes driveway had to be blocked because our requests that the 
parishioners not park in our complex were ignored. The church did not do a good job of 
notifying their parishioners that they could not park in our complex. We should not have 
to be inconvenienced, by closing our driveway for co-owners/visitors, every time they 
have large attendance on holidays, or any other time. 
 
Whether it is a church or business, the City, church or business needs to realize that we 
in Wexford should be able to come and go without the business or church disrupting our 
right to have two driveways open for our co-owners/visitors. Also, we have the right to 
peace and quiet without any disruptive noise, lights glaring all night, high traffic volume 
or whatever issues may arise from living next to the church.  
 
What I am asking the Planning Department to do is consider the problems that will be 
created by the church’s request. If you deny the request, maybe some of the 
parishioners will attend the other churches. I know that this is speculation on my part. I 
do not think they need to expand in this area and cause issues for the co-owners, 
especially those who live on that end of the complex. 



If this is approved, the berm would have to be quite high so that it would be too difficult 
to climb over. There will always be those people who will find a way to park in our 
complex and climb the berm. Rather than a berm, I would like to see a 6 foot wall 
constructed along the whole property line so that there is no foot traffic (there is some 
foot traffic now) from our complex into the church property. As far as I know, there is no 
proper entrance to the church from our condo complex.  Also, a wall with landscaping 
would cut down on the noise from the church property, which includes the vehicles 
using the driveway. The wall would be landscaped on our side to create green space for 
our co-owners. Also, the lighting would need to be of a type that would not glare onto 
our property all night long and cause night time issues for those who live next to the 
church.  
 
I would like to see that the following recommendations be adhered to if approved: 
 

1. All requirements and standards of the Zoning Ordinance, and other City 
Ordinances can be met. 

2. Traffic circulation features within the site, and the location of parking areas, avoid 
common traffic problems and can promote safety for drivers on Big Beaver Rd. 

3. A satisfactory and harmonious relationship will exist between the proposed 
development and surrounding area. 

4. The proposed use will not have an unreasonable, detrimental or injurious effect 
upon the natural characteristics of the subject parcel, or the adjacent area. 

5. Building and parking set back areas will be met. 
6. Greenbelts will be provided. 
7. Landscape requirements will be met and calculations have been submitted. 
8. If installing pole and wall-mounted lighting, it shall be shielded and directed 

downward. Lamp bulbs and lens shall not extend below the light fixture shields. 
All light poles are not to be taller than 25 ft. in height. If needed, include making 
adjustments to any lighting that is already installed on the property to meet same 
requirements. 

9. Any other requirements by the Planning Commission, not mentioned, to be 
adhered to according to any City Ordinances and Planning Commission 
requirements. 

 
If the church cannot agree to the reasonable requests of the City and co-owners of 
Wexford, then the City has an obligation to look out for Wexford co-owners too as 
homeowners and taxpayers in the City of Troy. 
 
The bottom line  . . . I am against the expansion to increase the size of St. Joseph’s. 
 
Please put my comments on record. 
 
 

 



From: Brent Savidant
To: Kathy Czarnecki; Planning
Subject: FW: St. Joseph Chaldean Catholic Church
Date: Monday, March 07, 2011 1:40:33 PM

 
 

From: snichols48083@comcast.net [mailto:snichols48083@comcast.net] 
Sent: Monday, March 07, 2011 1:40 PM
To: Brent Savidant
Subject: St. Joseph Chaldean Catholic Church
 

As a co-owner of Wexford Parkhomes located at 2784 Roundtree Drive for the past

32 years, I wish to express my opposition to the proposed West driveway and

entrance into the church.  The traffic coming in and going out of the church is very

difficult to tolerate during any and all of their church services.  As you are well aware,

the situation on Holy Days is even worse, requiring additional security and closing off

our 16 Mile entrance.  I feel it is time for St. Joseph to find a large facility for their

congregation.

Sandra L. Nichols

2784 Roundtree Drive

Troy, MI  48083

mailto:/O=CITY OF TROY/OU=CITYOFTROY/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=SAVIDANTB
mailto:CzarneckiK@troymi.gov
mailto:planning@troymi.gov


From: Paul M Evans
To: "Edouard Piche"
Cc: Kathy Czarnecki
Subject: RE: Questions for April 19 Zoning Board of Appeals Hearing
Date: Friday, March 18, 2011 8:27:50 AM

Ed:

 

Thanks for your comments.  We will forward these to the Board for

consideration at the April 19 meeting.

 

I recommend if at all possible, you engage the Church with these

questions well before he meeting. 

 

I can provide you contact information if desired.

 

Thanks.

 

Paul

 

From: Edouard Piche [mailto:dzhrzj@yahoo.com] 
Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 6:37 PM
To: Paul M Evans
Cc: sduke2@hotmail.com; jlsep@wideopenwest.com; Gene and Jan Austin; Sam Daya; Sam Daya;
Cesar Gustilo; Jim Senska
Subject: Questions for April 19 Zoning Board of Appeals Hearing
 
Mr. Evans:

As the principal contact for the Zoning Board of Appeals, I would ask that you send

the information below to the Zoning Board members.
 
There were two representatives from the Morel East Homeowners' Association at the

March 15 Board of Zoning Appeals hearing regarding the request for a variance by St.

Joseph Chaldean Church.  Unfortunately, the church was not represented at the

hearing, and Mr. Lambert postponed full discussion to the April 19 meeting.  In the

meantime, he stated that interested parties could submit questions or comments for

review at the rescheduled hearing. 

 

On April 19, the Morel East Homeowners’ Association would like to hear responses

to the questions below. 

  

1.  What is the exact problem that an additional driveway is intended to solve?

 

mailto:/O=CITY OF TROY/OU=CITYOFTROY/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=EVANSPM
mailto:dzhrzj@yahoo.com
mailto:CzarneckiK@troymi.gov


2.  What is the Root Cause of this problem; i.e., what is the one thing that can

be changed to solve the problem and make it go away?

 

3.  If a second entrance driveway is put in, how will we know this solves the

problem?  What is the go/no-go test for success?

 

4.  If a second entrance driveway does not fix the problem, what are the

proposed next steps to solve the problem?  I.e., what is the backup plan?

 

5.  Will a second entrance driveway cause worse traffic tie-ups on Big Beaver? 

Will drivers who wish to use the new west driveway use the right hand lane of

Big Beaver, and those who wish to use the center entrance use the center

lane?

 

6.  The report from Carlisle/Wortman Associates, dated December 20, 2010

indicates there are sufficient parking spots for the church based on current

occupancy of 800 in the main church.  Code requires 267 parking spots

minimum, and the church exceeds the minimum with 321 parking spots.  Why

has the church required the use of the field south of the church for overflow

parking at Christmas and Easter?  Use of this field has caused additional noise

and disruption to the homeowners on Truffle Drive, and future use is a serious

concern to the Morel East Homeowners' Association.  Affected homeowners

can expect to see reduced property values if this continues.

 

We look forward to hearing the responses to these questions at the April 19 hearing. 

Thank you for your consideration.

 

Edouard A. Piché, Secretary

Morel East Homeowners' Association

 

 
 
 
 



3. POSTPONED ITEMS 
 
B. VARIANCE REQUEST, MINAL GADA AND ASHISH MANEK, 4820 

LIVERNOIS – In order to split the subject parcel into 3 separate parcels, a 
15 foot variance to the required 100 foot lot width requirement for 2 of the 
proposed parcels. 
 
SECTION:  30.10.02 

 













To, Date: February 4th 2011
Board of Zoning Appeal,
City of Troy
Michigan.

Sub: Application of Variance for Split lots B & C for current Property Location 4820 Livernois

Dear Sir/ Madam,

I, Ashish Manek and my wife Minal Gada ( Current Owners) of property @ 4820 Livernois Rd, Troy, 
MI 48098. We are proud residents of city of troy for last 6 years and 4 years at current resident. We 
would like to apply to split the lot as per drawings submitted in this application. 

Currently there is one house (Our residence)on this lot. This is a unique lot. Keeping the location of this 
house in mind, we could develop 3 lots. We don't intend to demolish or move current house. 

All 3 lots meet the city of troy acreage requirement, However 2 of this lots don't meet the frontage lot 
requirement. Hence we are asking for variance. All this lots are unique compare to other surrounding 
lots as they have more depth. Please find attached document that support the following. 

1) Average Acreage in surrounding subdivision
2) Average depth and width in surrounding subdivision.

As our proposed lots meets acreage requirement and as per our survey this three lots would not cause 
any kind of adverse effect to properties in immediate vicinity or in the zoning district. Infact they 
would give more revenue to city of troy in taxes.

We plan to build unique energy efficient house on this lots that meets requirement of City of Troy and 
State of Michigan.

We request you to approve our application.

Thank you for your cooperation.

Yours sincerely

Minal Gada and Ashish Manek



evanspm
Oval

evanspm
Oval

evanspm
Oval





4820 Livernois and Near by property Facts

 

Lot Identification Acreage Depth Subdivision Address
26 15000/100 17250 115 150 Opposite Subdivision 1990's
48 15000/100 13500 90 150 Opposite Subdivision 1990's
70 15000/100 13500 90 150 Opposite Subdivision 1990's
92 15000/100 13500 90 150 Opposite Subdivision 1990's

114 15000/100 17250 115 150 Opposite Subdivision 1990's
139 15000/100 13500 90 150 Opposite Subdivision 1990's
117 15000/100 13500 90 150 Opposite Subdivision 1990's

95 15000/100 13500 90 150 Opposite Subdivision 1990's
73 15000/100 17250 115 150 Opposite Subdivision 1990's
41 15000/100 16100 115 140 Opposite Subdivision 1990's Aberdeen Dr

47 Opposite to lot 15000/100 13580 97 140 Opposite Subdivision 1990's Aberdeen Dr
47 Next to house 15000/100 19932 132 151 Same Subdivision 1980's Aberdeen Dr

53 15000/100 7910 56.5 140 Opposite Subdivision 1990's Aberdeen Dr
59 15000/100 7410 57 130 Opposite Subdivision 1990's Aberdeen Dr
72 15000/100 15400 110 140 Opposite Subdivision 1990's Aberdeen Dr
94 15000/100 13500 90 150 Opposite Subdivision 1990's Aberdeen Dr

116 15000/100 13500 90 150 Opposite Subdivision 1990's Aberdeen Dr
138 15000/100 13500 90 150 Opposite Subdivision 1990's Aberdeen Dr

65 15000/100 10200 68 150 Opposite Subdivision 1990's Aberdeen Dr
71 15000/100 8850 59 150 Opposite Subdivision 1990's Aberdeen Dr

4781 15000/100 29600 160 185 Same Subdivision 1980's
61 15000/100 16500 125 132 Same Subdivision 1980's
75 15000/100 15708 119 132 Same Subdivision 1980's

174 15000/100 13440 64 210 Same Subdivision 1980's
187 15000/100 10132 68 149 Same Subdivision 1980's
173 15000/100  70 132 Same Subdivision 1990's
186 15000/100  56.05 210 Same Subdivision 1990's

72 15000/100 17000 56.01 135.14 200 meters from Property 2004 Whitney Ct 
56 15000/100 17000 56.01 158 200 meters from Property 2004 Whitney Ct 
40 15000/100 16000 79 149 200 meters from Property 2004 Whitney Ct

Average 15000 15111.56 83.72 136.37 Averages
Proposed Lot A / Parcel 1 15000 23648.88 115.96 203.94 Unique lot
Proposed Lot B / Parcel 2 15000 19082.5 85 224.5 Variance Required
Proposed Lot C / Parcel 3 15000 18807.01 85 221.26 Variance Required

City Acreage/ 
Frontage 

Requirement
Actual 

Frontage
Construction 

Year
Braemar Dr
Braemar Dr
Braemar Dr
Braemar Dr
Braemar Dr
Braemar Dr
Braemar Dr
Braemar Dr
Braemar Dr

Dorshire Dr
Glenshire Dr
Glenshire Dr
Glenshire Dr
Glenshire Dr
Glenshire Dr
Glenshire Dr





Note: The information provided by this application has been compiled from recorded deeds, plats, tax 
maps, surveys, and other public records and data. It is not a legally recorded map survey. Users of this 
data are hereby notified that the source information represented should be consulted for verification.

City of Troy Geographical Information Systems - Department of Information Technology

216 Feet216108

800 ft from 4820 livernois new construction 
compared to neighbourhood

0

02/10/2011

Notes

Created:





The next 3 exhibits are City-provided.   

The intent of this information is to give the Board a numerical idea of lot layout in the 

area.  The exhibits show the lot frontage for selected lots. 

The first example comprises of properties within 300 feet of the subject property. 

The second example comprises properties within a random “block” 

The third example comprises of all properties within the platted subdivision, excluding 

one lot that does not have a house (appears to be a detention pond) 

At the end of each exhibit are calculations showing the average lot frontage and one 

standard deviation. 

Keep in mind: 

The information is for lot frontage, which is different than lot width.  Lot frontage is the 

width of the front lot line.  Lot frontage is not regulated by the Zoning Ordinance.  Lot 

width is measured at the front setback line. In this district that is 40 feet back from the 

front lot line. 

By using the map, you can estimate which lots might have a wider or narrower lot width 

than the frontage. 

By calculating a standard deviation, you can further examine (statistically) whether the 

average frontage skewed by a small number of lots that are either very wide or narrow.   

Applying one standard deviation to either side of the average frontage tells us where 

about 68% of the lots within the sample fall. 

From Wikipedia: 

“The Standard deviation is a widely used measurement of variability or diversity used 

in statistics and probability theory. It shows how much variation or "dispersion" there is 

from the "average" (mean, or expected/budgeted value). A low standard deviation 

indicates that the data points tend to be very close to the mean, whereas high standard 

deviation indicates that the data are spread out over a large range of values.” 

For further explanation here is another good source 

http://www.robertniles.com/stats/stdev.shtml  

 

http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Statistics�
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Probability_theory�
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Statistical_dispersion�
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Mean�
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Mean�
http://www.robertniles.com/stats/stdev.shtml�


Parcel Variance Report

Parcel Frontage:

76 GLENSHIRE 104

Address:

Parcel Frontage:

61 GLENSHIRE 125

Address:

Parcel Frontage:

65 ABERDEEN 68

Address:

Parcel Frontage:

4901 LIVERNOIS 100

Address:

Parcel Frontage:

4890 DORSHIRE 130

Address:

Parcel Frontage:

18 BELHAVEN 171

Address:

Parcel Frontage:

4885 DORSHIRE 120

Address:

Parcel Frontage:

70 BELHAVEN 120

Address:

Parcel Frontage:

4883 LIVERNOIS 100

Address:

Parcel Frontage:

26 BRAEMAR 115

Address:

Parcel Frontage:

110 WILTON 138

Address:



Parcel Frontage:

47 ABERDEEN 97

Address:

Parcel Frontage:

4860 LIVERNOIS 137

Address:

Parcel Frontage:

48 BRAEMAR 90

Address:

Parcel Frontage:

41 ABERDEEN 115

Address:

Parcel Frontage:

53 ABERDEEN 100

Address:

Parcel Frontage:

4820 LIVERNOIS 286

Address:

Parcel Frontage:

4781 DORSHIRE 160

Address:

Parcel Frontage:

103 GLENSHIRE 118

Address:

Parcel Frontage:

115 WILTON 197

Address:

Parcel Frontage:

4845 DORSHIRE 196

Address:

Parcel Frontage:

75 GLENSHIRE 125

Address:

Parcel Frontage:

47 GLENSHIRE 150

Address:

Parcel Frontage:

59 ABERDEEN 57

Address:

Parcel Frontage:

64 GLENSHIRE 118

Address:

Parcel Frontage:

90 GLENSHIRE 104

Address:

Parcel Frontage:

50 GLENSHIRE 165

Address:

27

46

Avg (Mean) 130

Standard Deviation (STDEV)

Number of Parcels Selected

Summary Parcel Frontage

evanspm
Highlight

evanspm
Highlight

evanspm
Highlight



Parcel Variance Report

Parcel Frontage:

61 GLENSHIRE 125

Address:

Parcel Frontage:

18 BELHAVEN 171

Address:

Parcel Frontage:

4885 DORSHIRE 120

Address:

Parcel Frontage:

70 BELHAVEN 120

Address:

Parcel Frontage:

4860 LIVERNOIS 137

Address:

Parcel Frontage:

4820 LIVERNOIS 286

Address:

Parcel Frontage:

4781 DORSHIRE 160

Address:

Parcel Frontage:

4845 DORSHIRE 196

Address:

Parcel Frontage:

75 GLENSHIRE 125

Address:

Parcel Frontage:

47 GLENSHIRE 150

Address:



10

51

Avg (Mean) 159

Standard Deviation (STDEV)

Number of Parcels Selected

Summary Parcel Frontage

evanspm
Highlight

evanspm
Highlight

evanspm
Highlight

evanspm
Highlight



Parcel Variance Report

Parcel Frontage:

451 BELDALE 148

Address:

Parcel Frontage:

375 BELHAVEN 132

Address:

Parcel Frontage:

481 BELDALE 320

Address:

Parcel Frontage:

520 BELDALE 115

Address:

Parcel Frontage:

476 BELDALE 130

Address:

Parcel Frontage:

410 BELDALE 130

Address:

Parcel Frontage:

314 BELDALE 148

Address:

Parcel Frontage:

344 BELDALE 148

Address:

Parcel Frontage:

376 BELHAVEN 136

Address:

Parcel Frontage:

255 WILTON 125

Address:

Parcel Frontage:

185 WILTON 135

Address:



Parcel Frontage:

229 WILTON 130

Address:

Parcel Frontage:

203 WILTON 130

Address:

Parcel Frontage:

285 WILTON 150

Address:

Parcel Frontage:

280 WILTON 276

Address:

Parcel Frontage:

307 WILTON 136

Address:

Parcel Frontage:

110 WILTON 138

Address:

Parcel Frontage:

170 WILTON 155

Address:

Parcel Frontage:

140 WILTON 144

Address:

Parcel Frontage:

230 WILTON 158

Address:

Parcel Frontage:

157 WILTON 135

Address:

Parcel Frontage:

4820 LIVERNOIS 286

Address:

Parcel Frontage:

200 WILTON 158

Address:

Parcel Frontage:

4781 DORSHIRE 160

Address:

Parcel Frontage:

386 BELHAVEN 136

Address:

Parcel Frontage:

498 BELDALE 124

Address:

Parcel Frontage:

115 WILTON 197

Address:

Parcel Frontage:

4845 DORSHIRE 196

Address:

Parcel Frontage:

432 BELDALE 130

Address:

Parcel Frontage:

454 BELDALE 130

Address:

Parcel Frontage:

338 WILTON 161

Address:

Parcel Frontage:

396 BELHAVEN 135

Address:



Parcel Frontage:

310 WILTON 161

Address:

33

48

Avg (Mean) 157

Standard Deviation (STDEV)

Number of Parcels Selected

Summary Parcel Frontage

evanspm
Highlight

evanspm
Highlight

evanspm
Highlight







From: Karol Szymula
To: Planning
Subject: April 19th zoning board meeting concerning property @ 4820 Livernois
Date: Monday, April 11, 2011 5:04:36 PM

To Whom it may concern,

 
The Belzair Property Owners Association would like to share some concerns about the proposed lot

division and talk of site condos on this property. I am attaching deed restrictions and by-laws from our

association. Mr. Manek and Ms. Gada are active members of our association, but haven't shown us any

of their plans.

 
As president, I spoke with Mr. Evans and showed him our deed restrictions which he hasn't seen

before. He has a copy of the complete restrictions. I was shown the proposed division of 85 ft frontage

which doesn't comply with the city of Troy or our deed restrictions.

 
I have also been told his residence is a historic building and must remain so and maintained. The latter

is being called into question. It needs a lot of work.

 
Any questions feel free to call or email me, Karol Szymula, President, Belzair Property Owner's

Association, 248-250-0112.

mailto:karolwithak@wowway.com
mailto:planning@troymi.gov






























From: Paul M Evans
To: Kathy Czarnecki
Subject: FW: 4820 Livernois City of Troy ZBA
Date: Thursday, May 12, 2011 8:25:05 AM

Kathy:  please include this e-mail in the application file as a .pdf, insert

it in the digital meeting agenda packet (last page for the item) and

advise when completed.

 

Thanks!

 

From: Ashish [mailto:ashishmanek@yahoo.com] 
Sent: Thursday, May 12, 2011 12:17 AM
To: Paul M Evans
Subject: Re: 4820 Livernois City of Troy ZBA
 
Paul,

I look forward to meet with you tomorrow, and yes we would like to postpone our hearing in
front of Board of Zone Appeal. 

Also I will talk to Karol the president of Belzaire sub division,  This is the first time I saw by
laws of our subdivision.

Best Regards

Ashish Manek 

--- On Wed, 5/11/11, Paul M Evans <P.Evans@troymi.gov> wrote:

From: Paul M Evans <P.Evans@troymi.gov>
Subject: 4820 Livernois City of Troy ZBA
To: "Ashish" <ashishmanek@yahoo.com>
Date: Wednesday, May 11, 2011, 10:19 AM

Ashish:  we are preparing the agenda packet for next weeks ZBA

meeting.  The packet will be distributed tomorrow.  Any information you

would like to be included in this packet should be in my office by 8 am

tomorrow.  1 electronic copy and two hardcopies.  Thanks.

 

From: Paul M Evans 

Sent: Thursday, April 14, 2011 4:11 PM

To: 'Ashish'

Subject: RE: 4820 Livernois City of Troy

mailto:/O=CITY OF TROY/OU=CITYOFTROY/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=EVANSPM
mailto:CzarneckiK@troymi.gov


 

You left a phone message for Kathy here.  Is the matter addressed?  If

not please let me know your concern.  Thanks.

 

From: Paul M Evans 

Sent: Thursday, April 14, 2011 2:05 PM

To: 'Ashish'

Cc: Kathy Czarnecki

Subject: RE: 4820 Livernois City of Troy

 

Ashish:  we will make your request part of your project file and forward

this to the Board for you. 

 

From: Ashish [mailto:ashishmanek@yahoo.com] 

Sent: Thursday, April 14, 2011 1:16 PM

To: Paul M Evans

Subject: Re: 4820 Livernois City of Troy

 

Hi Paul,

Thank you for your email, Sorry I was not able to get back to you early. If I can request to
approve for extension till month of may that would be great. 

The engineer we are working with has some health issues that he is going through.

Appreciate your help

Best Regards
For  Quality Design Services

Ashish Manek
614-946-4749
--- On Tue, 4/12/11, Paul M Evansur o  <P.Evans@troymi.gov> wrote:

From: Paul M Evans <P.Evans@troymi.gov>
Subject: 4820 Livernois City of Troy
To: "Ashish" <ashishmanek@yahoo.com>
Date: Tuesday, April 12, 2011, 9:08 AM



Ashish:

 

I am finalizing the April Board of Appeals Agenda packet.  It will be

distributed this Thursday.  Any items you desire to be included in this

distribution should be to me by noon tomorrow.

 

Please advise if you anticipate filing additional material by then.  If not,

staff can start finalizing the packet.  Thanks.

 

Paul Evans

Zoning Compliance Specialist

City of Troy

248 524-3359

 

 

 


	VARIANCE REVIEW STANDARDS
	BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS PROCEDURE
	INTRODUCTIONS
	AGENDA - May 17, 2011 Regular Meeting
	1. ROLL CALL
	2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
	APRIL 19, 2011

	3. POSTPONED ITEMS
	A. VARIANCE REQUEST, MONSIGNOR ZOUHAIR TOMA KAJBOU, 2442E. BIG BEAVER ROAD, ST. JOSEPH CHALDEAN CATHOLIC CHURCH
	Aerial and Zoning Maps
	Application
	Site Plan
	Planning Consultant Report
	Planning Commission Meeting Minutes - January 11, 2011
	Public Comments

	B. VARIANCE REQUEST, MINAL GADA AND ASHISH MANEK, 4820 LIVERNOIS 
	Aerial and Zoning Maps
	Application
	Proposed Splits A
	City-provided Exhibits
	Proposed Splits B
	Public Comments
	Request to Postpone


	4. COMMUNICATIONS
	5. PUBLIC COMMENT
	6. MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS - Election of Officers
	7. ADJOURNMENT




